
CAPACITY OFFER

NAME and AFFILIATION                                       QUESTIONS/COMMENTS RESPONSES

Francis Sayre, Philnew 

Hydro/Philnewriver
in the "Submit Bids" form, what is the unit of "Offer Quantity"?

The Capacity Offer will be in megawatts (MW), 

but the price offer is in peso per kilowatt-hour 

(PhP/kwH)

Xavier Libardo, CSCI

Are we allowed to only offer a portion of the plant's registered 

capacity? For example, if the registered capacity is 100MW, can 

we only offer 50 MW?

Yes, the Electronic bidding platform will accept 

your offer. This will clarified further in the Bid 

Bulletin.

Henry Liquete, Solarace 1 Energy

May we clarify on the partial plant capacity offer. Based on the 

answer, a bidder may offer a portion of the plant capacity. 

However, according to the TOR, page 1 footnote, the capacity to 

be offered in the bid shall refer to the Pmax or the maximum 

stable load of the RE Facility. Also under GEAP Guidelines, 

Section 9.9 which requires offer of the entire capacity of the RE 

Facility. 

May we seek clarity on this. Thank you.

This will be clarified in the Bid Bulletin. The Bidder 

may submit in its bid a Capacity Offer lower than 

the registered capacity under the RE Contract but 

full capacity of the entire power plant shall be 

offered.

Dakila Maniquis, COHECO 

In section 7.3.2.2 of the TOR, marginal offers are allowed up to 

20% of the maximum capacity being bidded out. May we know 

the basis of the 20%? Since technically and commercially, it 

would be difficult to split the capacity of a plant, would it be better 

if the indivisibility principle is applied here similar to the policy for 

FIT1?

Reduction of capacity as an option refers to both 

capacity of the plant and the Capacity Offer. One 

revenue meter per plant rule will apply. 

Q & A
Pre-Bid Conference: 1st Green Energy Auction Program in the Philippines

Date: 01 June 2022

9:00am-12NN via Zoom



Joel Lubguban, Lumino Biomass May we offer a different price for a percentage of our total 

capacity, then another price for the remaining percentage?

You can only offer a single bid for a single facility. 

Entire capacity (i.e. Pmax) of the plant shall be 

offered.

David Aboitiz, PVSPI

FIT rules state that no other off-taker is allowed. if one is now 

able to bid only partial capacity, contradicting TOR, it seems we 

can sell to other off-takers the remainder of the capacity that was 

not bid into geap

This will be clarified in the Bid Bulletin. The Bidder 

may submit in its bid a Capacity Offer lower than 

the registered capacity under the RE Contract but 

full capacity of the entire power plant shall be 

offered.

 

DSCC/CSCC, Roderick 

Fernandez

For a biomass plant, which is seasonal and depends on the 

available fuel, what will happen if the plant can only deliver a 

portion of the bid capacity?

The plant will be paid based on the actual 

generation output. ERC Rules will be applied for 

any plant outages.

SOLARACE1 Henry Liquete

Just to confirm, is it right to assume that the IT presenter was 

referring to the capacity as reflected in the Affidavit of 

Undertaking to Deliver Offered Capacity which the bidder can no 

longer amend, and not on the Registered Capacity in the 

Registration Form.

This will be clarified in the Bid Bulletin.

David Aboitiz - PVSPI

can we please seek confirmation from ERC because COC and 

FIT Rules are contradicting the partial capacity. Additionally, I 

don't believe ERC has historically allowed a single plant to have 

two meters

We don’t allow partial Capacity Offer. The Bidder 

may submit in its bid a Capacity Offer lower than 

the registered capacity under the RE Contract but 

full capacity of the entire power plant shall be 

offered. This will be clarified in the Bid bulletin.

SCBP, NNBP - Arthur Aguilar For the capacity to be offered, may we confirm if it is gross 

capacity or net export capacity for a biomass plant?
Net export capacity for all RE plants.

SCBP, NNBP - Arthur Aguilar

To confirm, we will no longer be required to indicate the 

indicative energy per year (MWh) and indicative plant factor (%) 

in the bid, as compared to Annex D4 Bid Form?

Bid Data Form will be revised (part of the Bid 

Bulletin).

Joel Lubguban, Lumino Biomass Is the offered capacity is the average capacity for a year?
The Capacity Offer should be the Pmax and not 

the average capacity per year

Joel Lubguban, Lumino Biomass

Follow-up question, since we will be offering Pmax instead of 

average Power, what will happen during yearly shutdown that we 

cannot supply Power?

No generation, no payment

AREC - Christine Gale Paras
If we are allowed to offer partial capacities, will this not be 

inconsistent with the GEAP guidelines (Section 9.9)?

We don’t allow partial Capacity Offer. The Bidder 

may submit in its bid a Capacity Offer lower than 

the registered capacity under the RE Contract but 

full capacity of the entire power plant shall be 

offered. This will be clarified in the Bid bulletin.



In the TOR, the Offered Capacity should be the Pmax of the RE 

facility, which means it is for the full capacity. Will the TOR be 

changed?

No changes, this will be further clarified in the Bid 

Bulletin.

SOLARACE1 - Henry Liquete

To clarify, a bidder should  offer the entire capacity of the Plant 

but not necessarily the entire capacity under the Service Contract 

.
yes! :)

Is the following statement correct:

Bidders should offer the ENTIRE capacity of the PLANT but not 

necessarily the ENTIRE capacity as reflected in the Service 

Contract or Operating Contract.

(Assuming there is capacity indicated in the Service or Operating 

Contract.)

yes again :)

Deiter Hoff P Arellano, Green 

Acres Renewable Energy 

Corporation

May I clarify on the capacity to be offered, If our service contract 

is at 12MW and I want to offer the whole plant? Do I have to offer 

12MW or just the 10.8MW (net of our in house load)?

offered capacity should be the Net export capacity 

(based on test and commissioning) 

SCBP, NNBP Arthur Aguilar Can a biomass plant bid for partial of its max capacity? No, one meter per plant rule will apply.

Philnew Hydro / Philnewriver - 

Francis Sayre

For NGCP connections, what would be possible issues with bi 

directional meters?
None.

In TOR: 

1.	Are you going to require 2 meters for the winning bidder in 

marginal offer in the event that the winning bidder opts to agree 

to a reduced capacity?

Reduction of capacity as an option refers to both 

capacity of the plant and the Capacity Offer. One 

revenue meter per plant rule will apply.


